
,. Shorter, David 

From: Wright, Erica N. 
Sent: 
- o: 

Friday, February 28, 2003 4:32 PM 
Vega, Sandra; Shorter, David 
Ordonez, Juan B . . c: 

Subject: RE: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

Please provide me a copy of the W ASA agreement to which you are referring. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 4:30 PM 
To: Shorter, David; Wright, Erica N. 
Cc: Ordonez, Juan B. 
Subject: RE: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

David and Erica, 

I think a meeting face-to-face with WASA is the best approach to settle down. In reference of the opinion of title, they 
(WASA) do not accept any other format that their standard. I provided a copy of it, and I mentioned Erica to present it 
in that format. This WASA agreement has been done in the past for several others projects, and the standard of 
DADE COUNTY has been accepted for public woks . City of Miami - Dinner Key Boatyard, ID#15267 is one of them. 
David, can you proceed to coordinate the meeting with WASA. Thanks, 

Sandra M.Vega 
City of Miami 
Department of Capital Improvements 

-----Original Message-----
) From: Shorter, David 

Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 10:45 AM 
To: Wright, Erica N. 
Cc: Vega, Sandra 
Subject: RE: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

Erica, 

I just had a conversation with Mr. Zabarro of WASA (New Business Manager). He is reviewing the agreement 
today, but he did state that WASA views addendums to their agreements as modifications they more than 
likely would not agree with . But he is going to review and see what he can do to get this agreement through 
the County. 

David Shorter 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wright, Erica N. 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 10:15 AM 
To: Vega, Sandra; Shorter, David 
Cc: Ordonez, Juan B. 
Subject: RE: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

Ok. Then I guess you may want to add the form for the opinion of title to see if they will approve its 
format too. The form was modified to apply to our situation . Let me know we need to have another 
conference call or face-to-face meeting with WASA. 
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-----Original Message-----

From: Vega, Sandra 
Sent: Friday, February 28, 2003 8:40 AM 
To: Wright, Erica N.; Shorter, David 
Cc: Ordonez, Juan B. 
Subject: RE: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

Erica, 

WASA did a comment about the format. It is not County Standard Format. I am going to forward 
you David's e-mail (02.25.03) in reference of the verbal comment from WASA. We are wa iting for 
WASA final decision. It is uncertain if they are going to accept the changes and in the format we 
present it. I know David has been trying to get in contact with Mr. Robert Zabarro. 

This is the status of the WASA agreement. I haven not submitted it for signatures and approvals 
until WASA confirm us that everything is going to be accept as it is . Thanks, 

Sandra M.Vega 
City of Miami 
Department of Capital Improvements 

-----Original Message----­
From: Wright, Erica N. 
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2003 6:34 PM 
To: Shorter, David; Vega, Sandra 
Subject: WASA agreement for VA Key Beach Park 

I finished review of the documents two days ago. I am ready to sign the Opinion of Title . 
Are we waiting to hear from the county or is the county waiting on us. Based upon the 
last conversation we had with WASA, aren't we suppose to execute the agreement by the 
end of the month. 

<< File: OpinionOITitle.doc >> 
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